Donovan, Maﬂ
———

— —
From: Donovan, Meg
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2001 8:26 AM
To: Donovan, Meg
Subject: Enran

Power Trader Tied to Bush Finds Washington All Ears

By LOWELL BERGMAN and JEFF GERTH

Curtis Hébert Jr., Washington's top electricity regulator, said he had barely settled into his new job this year
when he had an unseitling telephone conversation with Kenneth L. Lay, the head of the nation's largest
electricity rader, the Enron Corporation.

Mr. Hébert, chairman of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, said that Mr. Lay, a close friend of
President Bush's, offered him a deal: If he changed his views on electricity deregulation, Enron would continue
to support him in his new job,

Mr. Hébert (pronounced A- bear) recalled that Mr. Lay prodded him o back a national push for retail
compelition in the energy business and a faster pace in opening up access to the electricity transmission grid to
companies like Enron.

Mr. Hébert said he refused the offer. "1 was offended,” he recalled, though he said he knew of Mr. Lay's
influence in Washington and thought the refusal could put his job in jeopardy.

Asked about the conversation, Mr, Lay praised Mr. Hébert, but recalled it differently. "1 remember him
requesting” Enron's support at the White House, he said of Mr. Hebert. Mr, Lay said he had "very possibly"
discussed issues relating to the commission's authority over access to the grid.

As to Mr. Hébert's job, Mr., Lay said he told the chairman that "the final decision on this was going to be the
president's, certainly not ours."

Though the accounts of the discussion differ, that it took place at all illustrates Enron's considerable influcnce in
Washington, especially at the commission, the agency authorized o ensure fair prices in the nation’s wholesale
electricity and natural gas markets, Enron's main business.

Mr. Lay has been one of Mr. Bush's largest campaign contributors, and no other energy company gave more
maoney to Republican causes last year than Enron,

And it appears that Mr, Hébert may soon be replaced as the commission’s chairman, according to Vice
President Dick Cheney, the Bush administration's point man on energy policy.

Mr. Lay has weighed in on candidates for other commission posts, supplying President Bush's chief personnel
adviser with a list of preferred candidates. One Florida utility regulator who hoped for but did not receive an
appointment &5 & commissioner said he had been "interviewed" by Mr. Lay.

Mr. Lay also had access to the team wriling the White House's energy report, which embraces several initiatives
and 155ues dear o Enron,

The report's recommendations include finding ways to give the federal government mare power aver clectricity
transmiss<ion networks, a longtime goal of the company that was spelled out in & memorandum Mr. Lay
discussed during a 30-minute meeting carlier this spning with Mr. Cheney.
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Mr. Cheney's report includes much of what Mr. Lay advocated during their meeting, documents show. Both
men deny discussing commission personnel issues during their talk. But Mr. Lay had an unusual opportunity o
make his case about candidates in writing and in person to Mr. Bush's personnel adviser, Clay Johnson, And
when Mr. Bush picked nominees to fill two vacant Republican slots on the five- member commission, they both
had the backing of Enron, as well as other companies.

Mr. Lay is not shy about voicing his opinion or flexing his political muscle. He has transformed the Houston-
based Enron from a sleepy natural-gas company into a $100 billion energy giant with global reach, trading
electricity in all comers of the world and owning a multibillion- dollar power project in India. He has also led
the push to deregulate the nation's eleciricity markets.

Senior Bush administration officials said they welcomed Mr. Lay's input but did not always embrace it:
President Bush backed away from curbing carbon-dioxide emissions, an effort supported by Enron, which had
looked 1o trade emission rights as part of its energy business.

"WwWe'll make decisions hased on what we think makes sound puh]'ig_. P;}[in}"" Mr. I:'_."i'_lel'll::.l' said in an interview,
not what "Enron thinks.”

The Bush-Lay bond traces back to Mr. Bush's father and involves a personal and philosophical aflinity.
Moreaver, Enron and its executives gave $2.4 million to federal candidates in the last election, more than any
other energy company. While some of that went to Democrats, 72 percent went Lo Republicans, according to an
analysis of election records by the Center for Responsive Politics, a nonprofit group.

*He's for a lot of things we're for,” said Mr. Johnson.

But when it came to deciding on nominees for the commission, Mr. Johnson said that Mr. Lay's views were nod
that crucial. The two most important advisers, he said, were Andrew Lundquist, the director of Mr. Cheney's
energy task force, and Pat Wood 3rd, the head of the Texas public utility commission.

As governor, Mr. Bush named Mr. Wood to the utility commission. This year, when the White House filled the
two Republican slots on the federal agency, Mr. Wood was the first choice, Mr. Johnson said.

Consumer advocates and business executives praise Mr. Wood. But Mr. Lay also had a role in promaoting him.
Shortly after Mr. Bush was elected povernor in 1994, Mr. Lay sent him a letter endorsing Mr. Wood as the
"hest qualified” person for the Texas commission.

In all, there are five seats on the commission, two held by Republicans, two by Democrats and one held by a
chairman who serves at the pleasure of the president. Mr. Hébert, who became a commissioner in 1997, was
named chairman by Mr. Bush in January.

The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's mandate to ensure fair prices in wholesale electricity and natural
gas markets makes it crueial to sellers like Enron as well as consumers.

The movement toward deregulation sometimes leaves the commission caught in a tug of war: power marketers
like Enron are trying to break into markets and grids controlled by old-line utilities, which operate under state
regulation, The commission’s chairman has considerable latitude in setting its agenda.

As part of its oversight of the wholesale electricity markets, the commission ordered several companies to
refund what it considered excessively high prices this year in Califomia. One lesser offender named in the
commission’s public filings - $3.2 million, of a total of $125 million - was an Enron subsidiary n Oregon.

Enron owns few generating assets, bul buys and sells electricity in the market. Many of those transactions
resemble the complicated risk-shifting techniques used by Wall Strect for linancial instruments.

Mr. Hébert, after he became chairman, initiated an examination into the effects those techniques have on the
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electricity markets. "One of our problems is that we do not have the expertise Lo truly unravel the complex
arbitrage activities of a company like Enron,” he said, adding, "we're trying to do it now, and we may have
some resulis soon,”

Williatm L. Massey, one of the agency’s two Democratic commissioners, said he supported the inguiry but had
not been aware of it - an indication of the chairman's ability to set the commission's agenda.

Finally, the commission is trying to speed the pace of electricity deregulation by opening up the nation's
wransmission grid, much of which is owned by privately owned wtilities that enjoy retail monopolies. Some
Enron officials say the commission has been moving too slowly to open the grid. They atiribute some of the
problem to utilities. But they also fault Mr. Hébert.

*Hébert still has undeserved confidence in some of the vertically integrated companies coming to the table and
dealing openly” with transmission access issucs, said Richard 5. Shapiro, an Enron senior vice president,

The utilitics, however, maintain that they provide cheap and reliable service for their customers. Washington
lobbyists for one Southern utility said that Enron was really interested in focusing on the utility's hig-husiness
clients, which under state regulation pay higher rates than residential customers.

Since 1996, about half the states have moved to open their retail markets to competition, and the commission
has begun to make it easier for outsiders to use the nation’s transmission grid. But the promse of cheaper rates
has been largely unfulfilled. So the push for more deregulation, in which Enron has been a leader, has slowed,
especially when California's flawed program led to skyrocketing rates and chaotic markets.

Mr. Hébert is a free-market conservative who favors deregulation but also recognizes the importance of state's
rights. A former Mississippi regulator, he is a protégé of Trent Lott, the Senate Republican leader from
Mississippi. Mr. Hébert said Mr. Lott was instrumental in his nomination to the commission in 1997 by
President Clinton.

President Bush elevated Mr. Hébert to chairman on Inauguration Day, & move Mr. Lay said he told the White
House he supported.

Mr. Joknson, the White House personnel chief, said that Mr. Lott and Mr. Hébert had both been told that Mr,
Hébert could remain chairman at least until the administration’s nominees - Mr, Wood and Nora Brownell, a
Pennsylvania utility regulator - are confirmed by the full Senate, The Senale cnergy commities voted earlier this
week to approve the two nominees, after a hearing last week indicated strong support.

It is widely expected that President Bush will name Mr. Wood to replace Mr. Hébert as chairman after the
Senale acls.

In an interview for a forthcoming episode of "Frontline,” the PBS series, Mr. Cheney suggested as much. "Pat
Wood's got o be the new chairman of the F.E.R.C., and he'll have to address™ various problems in the
electricity markets, he said.

Mr. Hiébert said that no one had told him he was being replaced. If someone else is pamed chairman, Mr. Hébert
can remain a commissioner until the end of his term, which expires in 2004,

It was a few weeks afler President Bush made him chairman that Mr. Hébert said he spoke by telephone with
Mr. Lay.

Mr, Lay told him that "he and Enron would like to support me as chairman, but we would have to agree on
principles” involving the commission's role in expanding electnieity competition, Mr. Hébert said of the
canversation.

A senior commission official who was in Mr. Hébert's office during the conversation said Mr. Hébert rebuffed
Mr. Lay's offer of a quid pro quo. The official said that he heard Mr. Hébert's side of the conversation and then,
3
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after the call ended, learned the rest from him.

Mr. Hébert said that he, too, backed competition but did not think the commission had the legal authority to tell
stales what to do in this area. Concerning the issue of opening transmission access through the creation of
regional networks, Mr. Hebert supports a voluntary process while Enron seeks a faster and more compulsory
sysiom.

Mr. Lay said that while he might have discussed issues relating to the commission's authority conceming access
to the grid, "there was never any intent” to link that or any other issuc to Mr. Hebert's job status.

The commission is a quasijudicial ageney, so decision-makers like Mr. Hébert must avoid privale discussions
about specific matters pending before the commission. Mr. Hébert and Mr. Lay both said that line was not
crossed, but Mr, Hébert said he had never had such a blunt talk with an energy-industry executive.

Me. Lay added that his few recent conversations with Mr, Hébert were nothing special. "We had a lot of access
during the Clinton administration,” he said.

And he said that while making political contributions "probably helps" 1o gain access to an official, he made
them "because I'm supporting candidates I strongly believe in."

Last June, Enron exccutives were asked to make voluntary donations to the company's political action
committes, The solicitation letter noted that the company faced a range of governmental issues, including
electricity deregulation.

This vear, some people who sought but did not get nominations to the commission said that Mr. Lay and Enron
had had a role in the process.

One was Joe Garcia, a former Florida wtilities regulator and prominent Cuban-American activist. He said he had
been "interviewed” by a few Enron officials, including Mr. Lay, who he said had not been as "forceful or
insistent” as the other Enron officials.

But in their conversation, Mr. Garcia said, Mr, Lay made clear that he would be visiting the White House,
adding that "everyone knew of his relationship and his importance.”

Mr. Johnson, the White House personnel chief, could not cite another company besides Enron that sent him a
list of preferred candidates for the commission, but he remembered hearing the views of Tom Kuhn, who heads
the utility industry trade group, the Edison Electric Institute. Mr. Kuhn was a classmate of Mr. Johnson and Mr.
Bush at Yale,

As for his conversation with Mr. Garcia, Mr, Lay said he was comfortable with his candidacy but "I'm not sure
what [ teld him about my friends at the White House "
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Frem: Textor, Katy F. [Katy F Texto .cam)
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2002 10:35 Al
Ta: ‘michela davi Areas gov’
Subject: Eneon article

Eotp: S, aydal Lynews . com 2002 -0L-18/Hews _and Yiews/Beyond the City/a-13862

C_aap

vese Tried to Ai1d Earan

ey role Lr India dedl row

By TIMOTRY J. BUORGER

Caily Mews Washington Burasu

WASHINGTON

€. .. OLT Chj., .o

ize Bresident Cheney tried te help Encom ocllect a $64 million debt from a
giant energy proiset in India, government documents obtained by the Daily
Haws show.

"Good mews 15 bthat the veep mentioned Enron in Di& meeting with [IndZien
grosaltion leader] Sonia Ganchi yestecdaw, " a4 Mational Secudrity Council aide
wrate in a Juna 2B e-mall.
Twn cohar e-mails indicate chat Preafdent Buah wasg to Dring the aubdect up
#ith Indian Frime Minister Atal Biharl ¥ajpayes, but the ldea was scrapped
rgfore they met,

do. . OLE_Ond. ., = €, OLE ki, . =

Oizk Chernely
Trn= gdacumentcs are the latest indication that thers wWere cantacts bhebwesn the
Aush administration and Epres o izspes directly selated Co the campany's
guginess. The Waite House maintalns Enron enlocyed no apeclal favera fram che
Write Hovse or Cheney.

Treasury Secratapy Pacl ©'Meill and Commerce Secretary Donald Evans have
conceded that taay spoke with Enron chief Kenneth Lay last £all about the
energy giant's impending failwre, but they insist they refused to help.

The new docurencs, obtaiced under the Freedom of Information Act, indicate
Chansy took & key role in pushing the Maharashtra State Electricity Hoard to
nake good on the huge debt claimed by Eneon for 2 powsr plant it built ic
Fabhal, I-dza.

Chanay spokezweman Mary Matalin denied yesterday that Enren officlals
porodded Chneney T raise the issue with Gandhi, widow of 2lain Prine Minlster
Hatlv Gardbi and daughter-in=law of asssgalnated Prime Minlster Indira
Ganchi.

“This is not sur iasue," Matalin sald. "It was in the briefing papers, sc he
askad the gquestbon. The vice president didn't remember that topic at all. I
csked him directly.”
White House and other top afficials were interested in the Dabhel projsct
partly becsuse the taxpayer-backed Overseaa Frivate Invealmsant Corp.
srovidad insurance against losaes resulting from pelitical prokblems in
india, Cvarseas could face exposube as high as 5300 millieon.
Tha 231 billion Osbhol profect was started in 1932 and built anig political
wrangling kn India that ineluded allegations of bribery. The plant
aventually was cempletad, but 1t has never been used. It inwolved at least
i imcernational finance ipstitutions, including Owverseas, and Enzon's
partners included 3eneral Electric and the Bechtel Corp.

Tho =-mabls Indicate the State and Treasury depsrtments also were desply
irvalvead in making Enron's case,

The righest-lzvel contact they verify was Theney's June I7 meeting with
Gandhi, president of the cpposition Congress Pazty.

Stmer s-malls indicate Lay was expected ir Washington arowund bhat bime, but
Lhey @0 ool say whebher he was in contact with Cheney's office,

Lay = whem Bush u=ed to call “Kenny Bey" - has given more Than S0, 000 Lo
suppert hush's pelithical carsec.

HaTzlin said Lay and CTheney never discusses the Indian deb:t or Enron’s
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financial ecasaalclon.

he documanbs ontainsd by The Hews showed that the Hational S=curiey Council

had given the Dverseas Privabe Inwvestment Carpg. high hopes that Bush would

Faise the izsue Wwith Vajpayes in a Hov. 9 meating.

The anvestment corporabicon had ssnt the Whike Housge "talking points on

fianbcl pregsered for the Fresident's meebing with Prime Minlster Yajpaysee,”

acoording =s 3 Hovw, 1 e-mail.

Bur & HMew., B e-mail, whose sender and reciplent are blacked oub, warned,

"Presidert Zush rannot talk abowut Dabhol.®

Hhite Houss aconomis adviser Lawrease Lindsey, wha was previcusly paid
ED,C00 a year as an Enren edvissr, alss "was advised that he could nas

disec@e Dabhol, ™

Hational sscurity adviser Condelsezza Rice, however, wad atill expected ko
raigs the igsue - bub did not, ancther e-mahl says.

- "
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Davis, Michele

Fram: FPeter Roff [PRofigupi.com
Sent:  Trursday, Jenuary 17, 2002 12:29 PM
Subject: Bush group trackesd Enron

Bush group tracked Enron

By Nichalas M, Horrock

LIE| Chief White House Corresponden
Fublisned 111820002 45 P

WASHINGTON, Jan. 16 [LIFI} - The While House disclesed Wednesday thal @ group of President Bush's
sconamic advisers monitored Enron Gorp.'s financial stabus from mid-October last year to see if the collapse o
the energy giant might adversely dissupl supplies of ralunal gas of harm the sconamy

“Trigir monitoring was begun in mid-Cctober and cantinued for a number of weeks as Enron’s inancial situation
sharply detenorated,” according to a White House statement released Wednasday aftermoon. At no time did they
s any situation that could disrupt energy supplies for families or harm the national ecanomy.”

The White Howse said the judgment of this group -- including Bueh economic adwisers Larry Lindsey and Glann
Hubbard — “was cormect; éven as Enfon eventually collapsed, these specific problems Jid not matesialize "

The Whie Haouse has heen peppered by questions from Congress and the media about wha in the Bush
administration recavad privale pleas from Enron officials. The While House has said thal no aclion was taken io
oail out or berelit Enran a3 a resuit of those calls and that the study by the economic advisers was begun on
media reports and not a5 a resull of Enron effars

The While Howss said the Securnities and Exchange Commission, chaired by Harvey Pitt, a former securities
lewyer who had represeniid Ennon's auditing firm Arthar Andersen LLP befare the SEC, moved expedifiously
alang with the Dapartmeani of Labor to try bo protect employess and invesiors as the company collapsed.

“The administration acted o prolect people's pensions and analyre whether broader markels should be affected
Thae government did exaclly what the government should do,” the statement said.

The While House has ignored suggestions that Pitt should step aside becausa his connection 1o Andersen might
be a conflict of nterest.

feanwhile, Califomia Rep, Henry &, Waxman, the ranking Democral on he House Committes on Government
Raharm, rataased a latber he forwarded o Vice President Dick Cheney on Wednesday charging that Bush's

Mabonal Energy Policy recommendations may hava baen influenced by Enran.

Waxman said an analysis prepared by his staff showed “that numerous policies in the White House energy plan
are virtually identizal io the positions Enron adwocated” and the "range of energy palicies” in the plan that "would

help Enron 5 encrmaous.”

On Jan. 3, Cheney's office forwarded a lelier 1o Wasman confirming that Cheney had met with Enron Chairman
Kenneth Lay privately on Aprl 17, 2001, and Enron execufives met with Cheney's energy plan staff on five other
cocasions inclugding Oct. 10, a faw days bafore Enron disclosed previously unpublished deot,

"This creales the unfortunate appearance that a large confribwlor received special access and obtained
exfraordinarily favorable resulis in the White House anergy plan,” Waxman's letter said

A spokeswoman for Vice Prasident Chenay called Waxman's letter *partisan, elaction year manewverng.” and
restaled whal the viee prasident has said in e past weeks: There was no discussion of Enron's financial straijts
with nedhver Cheney nos his staff.

O1/18/2002
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Davis, Micheia

Fram: Press_Oficeffinance-rep senale.gov
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 5:28 PM
T Jill_Gerber@ifinance-rep senate. ooy
Subject: tex shelter legeslstion

For Immediat= Releage
Thursday, Jan. 17, Z00Z

Grassley: Earan Hews Undsrsoorss Meed for Tax Shelter lLegiszlation

WASHINGTON - Sen. Chuck Grassley, rarnking member of the Committes on
Finanoe, Todsy sald revelastions that Enron might have used tax-haven
siebeidlaries to avoid taxes and hide its financial debis underscore the need for
=ax ghelrer _egislationm.

Tar several months, Grzassley has been the lead Republican in a bipartisan
effort to draft legislation that would help the Internal Bevenue Service
ldentify tax shelbers and polize the illegal wse of these wehiclea. He and his
ralleagues hawe not yet introduced their bill.

Grassley zaid he Lz part of a Fineace {oomittes effort to review whether
Enror used certaln Cax wenlicles Chat might have masked the company's financial
canditlion.

"It was a shook to read that Encon may have used nearly 00 tax-haven
sabsidiaries to awsid tades and hide its finanoial debts," Grassley aald. "We
nesd to tnow moce aboout Enran's acstivitis=s in these haven countrles, but even
with what we Know right now, this is one more example of why Congress should act
o zax sheleer legislacicon., This legislation would fares dizelosure of tax
ahalters ac that the IRE can better police them. We alas need ta fully assess
the role that eofishore tax havens may play in faciliftating tax ahslters. I'm a

tax cutter, but if there's one thing 1 can't stand, it's & tax cheakt, Whan one
person ar campany fails t3 pay their share of taxss, it falls on everybody els=
tn pizk uwp the slack. 39 you can be sure that ['Ll pursua this 1ssue when

Congrass comes pack in gasgion.”™
Graseley aleo ke preparing legislation that would tighten up protecticne for
retirement plan parcicipants in llghe of Enron's collapse. Xe hopes ko

inkcaduees a8 Bill in the nedt feW weaks.

- 30
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Eaﬂﬁ. Michele

B K L . e
From: Press_ Officei@finance-rep. senate,
Sont: honday, January 14, 2002 5:16
Ta: Jill_Gerber@finance-rep senale qoy

Subject: Enran, retirement plan rules

For Immediate B=lpase
Monday, <an. 14, 2002

Grass.ey Explores Hew Protections £or Retirsment Flan Participants

AAZHINGTOM = Zen. Chuck Grassley, ranking member of the CommitRes on
Finance, is pursuing whether Congress should tighten up protectlons for
recirsment plan partlcip&nts in 1ight &f Enron's collapss.

"Milliens of Americans hawve hundredsz of Billions of dollars inwvested im
employer-sponsored retivemant plans,® Grassley sald. "These plans recelwvea
favored treatment wnder ths federal tax code., The Commitktes on Finance has the
primary responsibilicy, under its jurisdiction, for making sure cetirement plans
conply with the tex code and other laws, Cur committee 2lss has the
respongibilicy ko Fix any weaknesses that might leave retirement plan
participancs in trouble Lf their employer gees under,

Grassley aald the details of the Enren retirement plans are still
Ipzthoomling,  HAowevaer, he sald, scme ateas already &re emsrcging as targets for
soruziny., ftpecific areas Grassley 1s looking inteo arpe:

Campany stock. Under current rules, a company can restrict a petirement
plan participant from 8elling the match received in company stock threugh an
emplovee atack ownership plan.  (Enron empleoyees' company stock matches were
restricied.) Grassley is researching whather employess should be aole to change
this inwvestment cholce pricr to an arblbrary age.

Handated purchases of company stock, Current law allsws a plan sponsor to
conpel emplayees to purchass up to 10 percent of employer ateck a2 a candition

of participating Im a 401(k] plan. Grassley sald he thinka thls =ule should ke
glominat=d.

Fiduciaksy riales, These =hles enswvre that companias p[uperly inwest and
handls retiresant plan money, insluding spending the money for the exclusive
benefit af Ehelr EmplﬂyEEE. Betirement plans are tax-fawvored wvehiclaes,
authorized under tha Internal Revenue Jode. Grassley =zald he wants ta learn
whethar Enran sificials wiclated thelr fiduclary duties and in general, whether
Congrass should change the exizting rules.

Blapk-outs. A ®black-aout" or "lockdown®™ ooours when a planm 13 ahot dewn
for a pericd of time Eo allow, for emanpls, change te ancther plan
afdministrator. EBnron had such a "blagk-cut," though the lenagth of time is=
disputed. Grassley said he wants to get the facts on thls event because it may
moincide with Ehe decline in the company's stock valua,

Mamdated diversificarion of =tosk:s in retiremenk plans. Some laqislatlﬂn
fag been introduced That mandabes employess hold no more than & certaln
percentage of arock in thelr 401k} plan. Diversification in one part of the
plan shoula indicate that all investments should be mandated. Grassley said he
nas an open nind, but Ehinks mandates are not desirable nor particularly
feagible.

Gragsley sald h= is pursuing these ldeass with experts from outsids groups
arad aqennjes such as the Tresasury Department, the Labor Department and the
Fenaion Benefit Guarankty Corporation.

"The tax code smiles on retiremert plars, for good reascon," Grassley said.
"Tax bredks esnoourage eaployers to set up retirement plans and employees tao taks
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rt im those plans. If employers find it easy to break the rules, than
rgress has to re-write the rule pook. Otherwise, enployses counking an &
cure ratirement might be left cut in cold.”

in additicn to the raztirement plan track, Grasslev szid he is part af an
gficrt to look into whether Enron wsed cercalin tax wehicles that might nave
masked the company's fimancial condition.
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Davis, Michele

From:
Sent;
T
Suiject:
shoar Enrc
¥ 15 1
TETI4E

Glenn Kesslar [Kes

Frickany, Janua
Michela.Davi
Emran

~ial

=

11, 20

washpost,corm]

11:26 Al

do.treas. gov

lls, wWe

AIe GQoLng

a

Ly regaeating an irnterview with the Secretary today bto talk
1 and those phone ca
znss= Latera8t in azklng hlim some

follow-up story today and

follow-up guestionsg.
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Davis, Michele

From: Cuddy, Matt (NBC, CNBC ithewsr CuddyEinbe. com)

Sent: Thursdey, January 10, 2 12:43 PM

To: ‘Wichele, Davis@do treas gov'

Subject: Enron Comntacts

Hichele,

Bri *ust =aid we needed to ask Treasury if we wanted to know the date of Mr.

G'Meill's contactsfconversations W/ Me. Lay of Enron.  Can wou get ua thas
Aate? Ari mad n= wasn't sure of the axact data.

hanks - matt

Matt Cuddy

CHBC Washington

EQ2T ITE=T4UD

cause e-mail can be alrered electronloally,
g integrity of this communlcablon cannot be guarantesd.
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Davis, Michale

Fram: Jonathan. Micholsoni@reuters.com
Sent: Thursday, Jamuary 10, 2002 2:15 PM
Ta: Michele Davisi@do.ireas.gay

Subject: Enron's Lay Call

The editors at the Heuters bPuress ase insisting [ a=k for the times on the Qot. 28
a=urd 11 rom Hanm Lay. If times E£rom call logs are nock immediately availabls,
JelUld Lt bz possible be glve & Acrce genercal tise [early morning, mid-afternoon, ete.)17?
With Enron re-stating earaingse Chat morning, the guestion is whether that same up if the
gdle was rocelived befare The restatement. Sorry Ior The hasale and thanks....

gir our Internet £its at httpr S we. TauTars. com
Any viliews expressed in this message ace those of the individual
dar axogpt where tHis sapder specifically states them to be

aws nf [Aeuwt=r=s Ltd.
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Nichols, Robert

Firam: WE Palitics Daily (@letters washingtonpost com
Senk: Friday, January 18, 2002 358 PM

T robert nichols freas gov

Subject: OnPostics Daily Repor
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Friclay, January 18, 2002

CNEOnTs Hluence teached Laan

Nrpieters.wasiningonpost.com/YOREHOG148102DAC339TT>
There's been no indication that the Bush administration's ties to the cnce-giant company are illegal,
but the shear volumea of Enron connections to the executive branch offers a study in the long reach of
a powerful campaign contributor
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Hart Buiiding Stays Shut -- ~or Now_

“httpifiletiers washingtonpost.com/YORHOB14F455DAC 33977

Plans to reopen the Hart Senate Cffice Building, which has been closed for three months due to
anthrax, were put on hold Thursday after further delays.
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Subject: Today's Headlings from MY Temes com Tuesday, January 15, 2002
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"You are wictims not only of your awn actions but of the system which emphoyedyon ™
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formier Mew Jersey siate ieoopers in o case that started a racial profiling detane.

SATEON Al

) -
The move has prompied accusations that the doctors are abandaning lower-income paticnis 10 cater 1o the wealthy,

2 (T i [ o

il b ing fur 1o L wesiation L LS k2, ol 1ELLNDEINE AL i
A former priest in Boston has been accused by moce than 130 people of sexually molesting boys for aver 30 years.

Adveriissment =hipegraphicsd nyimes. com/images email advertisement 2, gif-

SHOW YOUR AMERICAN PRIDE - FREE T-5HIRT OFFER!
Celebrate the histary and tradition of the United States of Amenca. Apply loday for the MBMNA Stars and Stripes Visa(R)
credit card and qualify to recehve a frga Amasnican Prida T-shirt Simply click on button for further details and to apply today!

<http:/fwww. nytimes com/RealMedia/ads/click_|x.ads/email nytimes_comitodaysheadlines/himl/13
857 Position2fth-mbnac/mbnathida1. 15 ktmili=

INTERMATIONAL

=hitpsl / 1A i ' "

M Ll |
Adter the haad of o miliin affilinsed with Yasiv Arafat's Fatah faction was killed on Monday, Palestmian gunmen killed an Ismeli
wabdier
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1AM Being Hebd in Pakistan as Pard of Terrer Crackdown

<hilpefiwww nylimescom/ 20020011 Sintermntionalasia/ | 35T AN himlTtodaysheadliness-

A :_~I|'-arl of & widening erackdown on extremists ordered by the president, Pakistan has desained 1430 people and sealed 790 officss of
imlitan groups.

- - . E : . .

- -
With :\I‘glwrlisran's interiny government unable to pay its workers, the United MNations made an imgassioned plea For nations to
mcrense their financial donations.

BN ESS

Enron's Chawmun Beccived Warning About Accounting <http:/www, nytimes com/ 2002011 5 politics/ | SENRO hom 12
i =

An Enson executive told the company’s chairman m Auguss that improger accounting threatened to bring down the company.,

Congressional investgators said,

A lawwer For Enrem said dhat Kenneth L. Lay used his company stock to repay a loan sometime bast vear, an indication that Mr, Lay
hid shed more of his heldings than had previously been disclosed. .

A mternational ruling is cons
of dollars in higher taxes,

MORE BUSIMESS MEWS <hopo

FECHMOL MY
New Side g F R ition Techuolopy: 1d |[_| Vi

e 1 ] c g MR A S B Y S 4 A o Tl 118 FRRN [TRHE 5
Since Sepl 11, discussion of the disputed echnology of face rcq?nllim has focused an is potential for idemifving terrorists. But
g lish palice want to use the sefiware te scarch for missing children.

fodayshemilings=
Falm incroduced kits chat lelg software developers create prograsms ofilizing Bluetoodh, an emerging technclogy For wirelessly
comnecling digital devices .-

EAlisrt

An Enren executive 1okd the company's chaimman in August that improper accounting threatened fo bring down the company,
Congressional investigaters said.

Bursh 1 B Momitored in Wake of Fainfine Epfsode <hitp- . o AL politics 1 5F A TN himl®

The White House physician said that he would monitor President Bush for a few days.

The El.lih adiminkstration said the changes would reduce unnecessary paperaork,
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[ Tampa Bay Buccaneers fired Coach Tony Dungy. Ball Parcells has been widely mentioned as a replacement but savs "nothing is
nnmninent.”

1'-: ith 14 :;l:mudh Teft and the score Lied, Mels center Tu-dl:l Hal.'l. ulloch rna-d: the t:l-:u:h :hm‘ was the Jr.-r} i his u:ams: win nw.r the S
Anbonin Spers

Placido Diimgs's Lindoark Four-C10 sen of the mpll:l: Werdi arins 1'-:|r1-:nl:|r5 5 tar mere than a fear.

. ¥ &

A Cloyd Over Sundauce, but U Partics Go On <hipwww, nytimes.con’ i
"There’s & fature which i predictable,™ Thas kemnel of reflection from the documentary "I]'trnd:t surmarizes the Fare at the Xkh
annutl Bundance Film Fesgival

CHE LY

By PALIL
Thve Bush adminsoratson Fears, and the press suspects, that the latest reve lations in the Enron afTair will reise the lid on crongy
capitalism, American style.

IEy HAHNE] TR HUHIH

The elimination of the Talibam regime masde possible the esteblishment of a new administration, bt at the price of empowering some
carropt and brutal figures,
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By DAVID CALLAHAN
The emerging story of Enren's collapse is about an abuse of corpesate power,
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Sent: Tuesday, Jangary 15 2002 B 13 AM

T rabert nichals@do freas. goy

Subject: Jan. 15 News Headlines from washinglonpost com
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Today's ...
« Waather <htlp: S lelters.washingbtonpost.com/YORHOS14CBS4DACIIGT 7
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Chnline Extros
 Get the complete roundup of Post coverage of America's fight against terrariam, including background, graphics,

muyltimadia and more, Turn be the America at War <http:/ / letters. washingtonpost.com /YORHOIG L4CB40DACIIGTF T
spacial report

« Gel perspective from The Post on the latest events, as well as Insightiul commentary frem many of the nation's
columnists and opinion leadars, Delve inbe Editorials & Opinion

< http: / fletters, washingbonpost.com /YORHOE14CBADDACIIGT T -

§ivwe Online

g you make a New Year's resclution to get it and eat better? Stay true to your commitment by joining the weekly
discusslon hosted by Post health and nutrition writer Sally Squires, The Lean Plate Club,

< http: / fletters. washingtonpost.com / YORHOG14CB4EDACIIGT 7> 1 EST

- What is the political web woven by the Enron scandal, and wha might it snare? Ask the executive director of the

Center for Respoansive Politics, Larry Noble, <http:/ /letters.washingtonpost.com /YORHOG14CH4RDACIZOT? 7> 1 EST
» Chieck out other Tuesday discussions <htip: ) fletters. washingtonpost.com/ YORHOS1L4CB76DACIZOF 7=

Lhopping/ Classifieds
- Government Jobs <http:/ /letbers washingtenpost.com/ YORHOG14CATIDACIIS? 7>
* More From Marketplace <http: / /letters, washingtonpost.com / YORHOG14CBFCDACIIO7 7>

Tuesday, January 15, 2002

. (R 11 Moot sl G Y IRHGE T $EE T I0AC TR 1
In t-l-:hj:-s at I’a’m I:I:an5 along the Mississippi River, President Bush PI"DI'I1I5E'I:| Tu’runday to restore
Americans’ confidence in the listliess economy, but said that a full recovery depends on making
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